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Shizutetsu Kasugacho Station, Shizuoka City — Abekawa Bridge, Shizuoka City
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visit the grave of leyasu. Kuno Road is an
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ancient road used to transport salt and
seafood to Sumpu (present Shizuoka City).

Abekawa-mochi Sekibeya
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Seikenji Temple in Okitsu and Rinzaiji
Temple in Shizuoka City. Prince of Emperor
Godaigo restored the declining temple in
1381 and it was revived by Seppo Zen
Priest of Rinzai Buddhism Sect in 1557.
There are also lanterns worshipped by the
Christians.
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The shogunate office to weigh official goods
and decide shipping charge. There were
only 5 offices in Japan like this: At
Shinagawa Shuku and Kusatsu Shuku on
the Old Tokaido Road, at Itabashi Shuku
and Senba Shuku on the Old Nakasendo
Road and Fuchu Shuku.
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Yoshinobu, the 15th Tokugawa shogun
moved to Sumpu (present Shizuoka City)
from Mito (in Ibaraki Prefecture) in 1868 and
lived quietly for a while at Hodaiin Temple at
Tokiwa-cho. In the next year, he restored a
former shogunate official’s residence and
moved there. During 20 years, he enjoyed
riding on a bicycle, taking photographs,
painting in oils and to go hunting. The
garden of Fugetsuro is the remains of the
residence. In 1887, Yoshinobu built a new
residence at Nishikusabuka-cho in Shizuoka
City and moved there to avoid the noise
from the Tokaido Line.
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